



brandon.alan.plummer

www.brandonplummer.com  
brandonalanplummer@gmail.com

+615.714.5147

## objective

---

*To learn something new everyday, to be good & to be alive.*

## profile

---

*Highly qualified and multitalented Graphic Designer & Photographer with extensive experience in; multimedia, marketing, web design, print design & management experience. Strengths range from conceptual thinking, communication skills, hand drawn typography, photography, writing and work ethic.*

## work experience

---

*Fussell Graphics, Nashville, TN :: 2009–present :: Assistant Designer*

*Fussell Graphics, Nashville, TN :: 2007–2008 :: Internship*

*McAlister's Corporation, Knoxville, TN :: 2002–2009 :: Assistant Manager*

*Crossmark Sales Corporation, Knoxville, TN :: 2002–2004 Sales Representative*

## honors & awards

---

*Pre–Portfolio Award 2008 – Recipient of Best Sophomore/pre–portfolio work at The University of Tennessee.*

*Bookstore Award 2008 – Recipient of award at The University of Tennessee.*

*Published Design work in Country Weekly Magazine 2008 – Four–page magazine spread done during internship at Fussell Graphics.*

*Published Photography in Tennessee Travel Guide 2008 – Photographs of Downtown Nashville.*

*Photography & Design has been acknowledged in Student Exhibitions 2008 & 2009.*

## educational

---

*The University of Tennessee – Knoxville, TN :: Degree in Graphic Design, 2009*

*The University of Tennessee – Knoxville, TN :: Minor in History, 2009*

## proficient with

---

*Adobe Photoshop :: In Design :: Illustrator*

*QuarkXPress*

*HTML :: CSS :: Dreamweaver*

*Nikon & Canon Digital Equipment*

*Pen & Paper*